
From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with schools next week on lead

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Date: October 13, 2015 at 1:49:19 PM EDT
To: "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with schools next week on lead

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Date: October 12, 2015 at 12:55:06 PM EDT
Cc: "Wood, Monaca L" <mwood@flintschools.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting with schools next week on lead

Hi Monaca-

Thanks for helping to get this scheduled. We were hoping to meet tomorrow or Wednesday so that we can get into the three schools with elevated lead levels yet this week.

We can make ourselves available to accommodate his schedule.

Thanks,
Maggie

From: Tawwab, Bilal [<mailto:btawwab@flintschools.org>]
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 6:35 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Sitko, Anthony M <tsitko@flintschools.org>; Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztian@flintschools.org>; Wood, Monaca L <mwood@flintschools.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting with schools next week on lead

Greetings ,

I look forward to sitting down with you next week . My assistant is included in this email . Ms. Wood will assist in the coordination of our meeting .

Bilal K. Tawwab

Superintendent
Flint Community Schools
Expect **More**. Achieve **More**.

On Oct 9, 2015, at 3:30 PM, Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mr. Tawwab and Mr. Sitko-

We would like to set up a meeting sometime next week with you to discuss the full lead exposure testing that the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, the DEQ and Department of Health and Human Services would like to set up in all of the Flint Public Schools. The lead exposure evaluation will involve a review of all of the plumbing in the school by licensed plumbers from LARA and testing of the water from each of the faucets in the school. Follow up will occur with each school on a plan going forward.

I have cc'd George Krisztian who is the Flint Water Action Coordinator for the DEQ. He will help coordinate the meeting and pull in of the necessary folks from each of the different state departments.

Thanks so much. Please do not hesitate to give me a call, even over the weekend, if you have any questions.

Maggie

Maggie Pallone
Deputy Director
Policy and Legislative Affairs
Department of Environmental Quality

PPI (cell)
PalloneM@michigan.gov